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April 6, 1965,

Mr. Robert F Gibh‘, Supérlnteudent A ;
Cape Cod. National SGalhore B Re- Waner Supply
Box 428 : ‘;h : to Racd Point -

0 maatham, Maaaachusetta ozs4ﬂ

;Dear Mr. beb3°"'

e Pleaae excuse the delay in answering your legter of

March 17. We believe that your requirements, as

cutlined in this letter, are not large enough to

i nrsclude our favorable conalderation.v

‘?‘Wefara concernad fnbm a long~range point of view, iﬂ’
- and by long-ranga X mean the twenty-flve years hence

_.relative to our water supply. If, for instance, ‘big

}”demandl ‘should be increased in the next ewenty-flve
. years by :as much’as 50% more than the present require-
' ments, our present supply would then be inadequate

. to meet the demand. . We assume that the Natlonal

‘ eSealhor¢-wbu1d be willing'

d. .. For .us to make exploratlon for addltional

< water lupply wlthin the confines of the National '
;~?Seaahorc and . ‘

£ A the event that our englneern located

f,addltaonal supply within the confines of the National

'i’_«ge&ghaye, we further assume that you would be willing

. for us to build pumplng facilitles and make use of
, r»nueﬁ supply. = _ ‘ SR

osvy 2

; Our best wishes. for ybur planned devdlopmenta at

‘Raee Point.

fPleale adviie ul wlth renpect to addxtmonal water o
o swply. o @

. :i”fjfffw' s j,', VérY?truly yours;'

Robert A. Hancock

Ao RN R T - ' < _Town Manager



UNITED STATES
DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
NATIONAL PARK SERVICE

Cape Cod National Seashore
; Box 428
N REPLY REFER TO:
Eastham, Massachusetts 02642
D5039-E
March 17, 1965

Mr. Robert A. Hancock
Town Manager L
Provincetown, Massachusetts 02657

Dear Mr. Hancock:

We are enclosing for your information a copy of water requirement
estimates prepared by engineers in our Design Office in Philadelphia.
As you will note these estimates have been prepared through 19T7O.

It appears to me these estimates are very much on the liberal side.
I am confident our water use would be much less than the amounts
shown. I believe these estimates have been figured on a full-use
capacity whereas the summer season lasts only about ten weeks, and
the comfort stations are open only about three months. In addition
there are also many cool days throughout this period when there is
very little beach use.

We are also enclosing a sketch showing the areas to which we are
requesting water line extensions within the next two years. It

will be appreciated if you will review this matter and advise us
as to your decision concerning our request for these extensions.

Sincerely yours,

Robert F. Gibbs
Superintendent

Enclosures



UNITED STATES |
DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

NATIONAL PARK SERVICE
Eastern Office, Design and Construction
Philadelphia, Pa, = 19106

g | CAPE COD NATIONAL SEASHORE |
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Memorandum -guf:l_;;':::g-

To: Superintendent, Cape Cod cm:ﬁxﬂi:

From: Chief Engineer, EODC M il Rk,

s DIST. RGR,

Subject: Additional Water Requirements, Provi ‘"“ﬁiﬁmﬁma,
Cape Cod

ARCHITECY

During our discussions in this office on March{ T ¥qu,advised that|you
were planning on again contacting the officiallf Qf, Provincetow regarding
the possibility of securing water from them fof quxy. future needs in the
Provincelands Area, Following are our estimaté¢s of water requiremgnts
for the various areas which could feasibly be $eLuad. by one water main
connected to the existing main at the Provincelands sub-maintenance arga
and constructed adjacent to the existing Race ¥ointT road from the utility
area to Race Point,

Probable Date Estimated Amt, Water Required

Development a equi June 15 - Sept, 15
Visitor Center (Oceanview) June 15, 1966 241,000 gals.
Comfort Station-Nature Area M, 1066 82,000
Bathhouse(Existing)Race Point - " " 1968 460,000 "
¥Coast Guard Station o s 1068 99,000 . 7
Bathhouse(Proposed within one '
mile east of Race Pt.) e o <3900 | 460,000

Subtotal Water Required by 1970 = June 15 to :
Sept, 15 | 1,302,000 *
|
*Coast Guard Station would require additional service
throughout year at approximately 650 gals./day: = 178,000 "

Total Water Required/year by 1970 ‘ _ 1,480,000

(Say 1,500,000 gallons) |
Since the Visitor Center is the only development that is now in an appqoved
program, all other probable dates of water required, have been shown as
an indication only,




NOTE: AVAILABLE STATIC WATER PRESSURE AT THE
VISITOE CENTER SITE SHOULD BE CHECKED WITH
THE WATER CO.

Possible Future Extension
7o RPace Point Beoch ( 44001)

Proposed Provincelands Visitor Center

Oﬁ:emm- qot
4900t .

N — ﬂ\\

Proposed 6" Water Main

Province lands
Sub-Maintenarnce Area
Under Construction

wder Conshucition

| ~ | NPS Boundary e Water Mgin
PICOPOSEL WATER MAIN FOR FPPROVINCELANDS . © :
VISITOR CENT':C—E ) j'

Scale: 1"=600'
EODC l/65
M.S.




